6		THE	PITTSBURG DISPATCH,	SUNDAY. SEPTEMBER 1	8, 1891,		
	First base on balls-Hamilton, Brown, Burns,	I AMATELIDO DO MELT	two ames to-day, the first with the Silver	day. It will probably be for \$5,000 a side, with \$5,000 added by the Lexington Associa- tion examples that the more will be de-	THE FLYING VAMOOSE	How I Made My Start.	NEW ADVERTISEMENTS.
RALDWIN A VILLOR	First base on balls-Hamilton, Brown, Burns, Prefer, Hit by pitched ball-Mayer, Struck out- Hamilton 2, Chements, Allen, Keefe, Wilmor, Dahlen, Carroli, Pfeffer, Time-One hour and 45	AMATEURS TO MEET.	Kings, of the Southside, Pittsburg, which re- sulted in a victory for the home club by a	with \$5,000 added by the Lexington Associa- tion, over which track the race will be de- eided. The race will be of intense interest	THE FLING VANOUSE	would like to hear of my experience and	
DALDMIN A NOTOIN	So minutes. Umpire-Lynch.		score of 11 to 5. Shelby and Leech were the	to the meing lovers at large	Outstrips Two Big Steamboats in a	how I started in business. I am 14 years old, and my father is dead and my mother	JACKSONS.
	THEY BROKE EVEN.	Western Pennsylvania Championship	battery for the Young Americans and San- key and Salmon for the Kings. In the sec- ond game, with the Wilmerding Athletics,	General Sporting Notes.	Race Up the Hudson River.	is an invalid, so I had to leave school and earn some money. I saw in your paper the	JACKOONO
He Won Two Great Games From the	New York and the Clevelands Played Two	Events to Be Decided.	Jackson and Shelby formed the battery for the Young Americans and Edgar and Flem-			experience of William Evans, and how he made money plating knives, forks and	071101/
Brooklyns, Giving Them Only a	Good Games Yesterday. NEW YORE, Sept. 12The New York and	SOME VERY FINE MEDALS OFFERED.	ming for the Athletics. The score resulted in a glorious soutout for the Athletics, IT	HAYESVILLE defeated Sewickley yesterday in five innings-24 to 7.	BOTH CRAFTS ARE BADLY BEATEN	spoons, and I thought I would try the	STUDY
Total of Twelve Hits.	Cleveland teams played two games at the Polo Grounds today, each winning one.		to 0. Jackson and Shelby did fine work for the home team. Jackson being credited with 12 strikeouts, the Athletics only securing	And the full of the first state		plating business, so I sent to H. F. Delno & Co., Columbns, O., and got a \$5 lightning	YOUR
	Doyle had a thumb split in the second in-	The East End Gymnastic Club to Banquet	two hits from his delivery.	T. W. Sciberts, of Lawrenceville, 17 to 9	By the Little Wonder, Which Also Holds a Railroad Train Down.	plater. It came by express and is a beauti- ful machine. In one week I did \$13 worth	OWN
THE BOYS IN A SLUGGING MOOD.	ning of the first game, which caused the change around in the Cleveland team,	its frize Ball Jeam.	Bridgeville Against Johnstown.	This Bellevues defeated the Pittsburg Drummers for the second time this season by a score of 12 to 2. Batteries-Bellevue, Korr and Warner; Drum-	Mairoad Irain Down.	of work and last week I was sick and only made \$11. The price received for plating is	
	Barr's pitching and the errors of Clarke, Gore and Glasscock gave the second game to Cleveland. Attendance, 3,672. Score, first		JOHNSTOWN, PA., Sept. 12[Special.]-The veteran manager Mayer came here to-day	mers, Caughey and Stewart.	A RACE WITH THE NORWOOD PROBABLE	nearly all profit and the work is very nice. Every person has gold, silver or nickel	INTEREST.
Fitcher Terry Was Taken Out of the Box in the First Game, but the Hit-	game:		with the Bridgevilles with the expectation of knocking out the Athletics in easy shape.	the season September 19. They have won 14 con- secutive games, and would like to arrange a game		plating to do and I hope to start a little store soon. If any of your boy readers will	
ting Continued.	SEW YORK E B P A E CLEVELAND, R B P A E Gore, BL, 1 1 2 0 0 Burkett, r 1 1 6 0 0	The East End Gymnastic Club is making	It wasn't long after the game began until it was seen that the Johnstowners could hold	GEORGE HAMMOND. of Middleburg, Vt. the	NEW YORK, Sept. 12If the Vamoose, the little steam racing yacht built by the	benefit by my experience in starting in business I shall be very glad.	
	Bastett, 8 1 0 1 2 0 Childs, 2 1 1 3 1 0	great preparations for its open field day, to be given on the 26th. There is no doubt	them level. Callighan and Smink were the battery for the visitors, and West and Kel-	a ringer in the 2:40 class at Cleveland Tuesday, has been expelled from the National Trotting Associa-		su JAMES ANDERSON	
THE FIGHT FOR FIFTH PLACE GROWS HOT	Connor. 1 0 0 11 0 6 Davis, 5 6 0 2 2 0 O'Bourke, I. 0 0 4 0 c Zimmer, 3&c. 0 0 5 3 0 Richards'n, 2 0 2 5 5 0 Virtue, 1 0 0 10 1 0	of the success of the event, as numerous clubs and good amateurs from all corners of		tion. THE chestnut stallion Wyandot, owned by W. B. Fasig, of Cleveland, who was sent to his stable	the young San Francisco millionaire, is not the fastest craft afloat, then Norman L.	TO NIAGARA FALLS AND RETURN,	
	Glasscock, s. 0 1 1 4 1 McAleer, L. 0 0 4 0 0 Buckley, c 0 1 3 0 0 Dovle, c 0 0 1 0 0 Ewing, p 1 1 6 2 1 Shearon, m. 0 1 1 0 0	Western Pennsylvania have signified their	boys had scored six times at the close of the sixth inning and did not feel alarmed.	day. The horse was valued at \$10,000. There is a	Monroe's little Norwood must prove it.	<u>84 75.</u>	
At the Present Ente McGunnigle's Pets Ought to Win It Without Difficulty.	Total	intention of entering. Among the entries already received are some from Sharpsburg,	Gas City 9-Saratoga 8.	strong suspicion that the horse was poisoned. # THE C. H. Harschs defeated the Twentieth	The Vamoose yesterday ran all around the fast steamer Mary Powell, on the Hudson	Buffalo and Return, \$4 50. Via Allegheny Valley Railroad.	1/2
as standing and and a	Total	McKeesport, Western University, and the	Gas City Council, Jr. O. U. A. M., defeated	Otward Steam martandar by a more of 07 to 0 Plarce		Saturday and Sunday, September 19 and 20.	
ISPECIAL TELEGRAM TO THE DISPATCH.]	Cleveland, 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0-2 SUMARY-Earned runs-New York, 1; Cleve- land, 1, Two-base hits-Gore, Glasscock, Stolen	Latrobe tug of war team. Others from New Castle, and Washington and Jefferson	Saratoga Council, Jr. O. U. A. M., in an in- teresting game at Exposition Park yester-		on the New York Central Railroad from Yonkers to Hastings. Her owner and her		
NEW YORK, Sept 12The painful feature of to-day's baseball contests in the East was	bases-Tiernan, 3; Ewing, Richardson, Double	College have signified their intention of en-	mining, which the trey by good babe running	A GAME yesterday between the Pleasant Valley shon men and Fayette Stars resulted in a victory	engineer now declare that she is the fastest boat in the world, and unless the Norwood	Union station at 8:20 A. M. and 8:45 P. M. Tickets good returning until September 25.	Xer /
the violent manner in	Richardson and Connor; Virtue, ajone; Virtue and Davis, First Juse on balls-Off Ewing, 5; off Young, 3, Struck out-By Ewing, 3; Young 5,		and errors by Saratoga scored two runs after two men were out. Following is the score:	for the former; score, 7 to 3. The features of the game were the battery work of Pattor, and Cope- land, Patton striking out 12 men, and the heavy	is faster they are probably right.		
which Pittsburg fell upon Brooklyn, pull-	Passed balls-Dovie, 3. First base on errors- New York, 2: Cleveland, 1. Left on bases-New	good list of contestants.		hitting of Bumiller and Copeland,	The question is likely soon to be decided. Mr. Munroe has declared repeatedly in the	DAIN'S LACT DAVE	
6 5 ing that team again	York, 2: Clevelaud, 6, Time of game-Oue hour and 50 minutes. Umpire-Emsile.	Of the events scheduled five are for the championship of Western Pennsylvania.	Batteries-Jones and Kress for Gas City, Balley and Zullinger for Saratoga. Struck out-By Jones, 7; by Balley, 4, Hits-Gas City, 11; Saratoga, 8,	Two nines composed of clerks of the Claim and Abstracts departments of the Pennsylvania Com- pany's general office, played a game of hall at Bellevue resterday, in which the Abstracts won by	anyme of the last much that he believed that	PAIN'S LAST DAYS	
into sixth place and perilously near sev-	SECOND GAME.	These are the 100-yard dash, half-mile run, running broad jump, hop, step and jump,	McKeesport's Football Game,	Relevant vesteriar, in which the Abstracts won by a score of 21 to 23. Batteries-Elste and Grady for Abstracts: Nieman and Sawyer for Claims.	of the Herreshoffs, and has expressed every	-07-	WAY GROPE IN THE DARK !
enth. The Pittsburgs	NEW YORK, R B P A E CLEVELAND R B P A E	and tug of war, 650 pounds limit. For the 100-yard dash elegant gold and silver medals	McKEESFORT, Sept, 12[Special.]-The game of football played here by the Lawrenceville	THE 100-yard race between Malarkey and Leh- man did not come off yesterday, but was postponed	desire to arrange for a race with the Vamoose. Mr. Hearst said last night that		IN GROPE IN THE WORD
SAL IN show a decided incli-	Bassett, 3 0 0 2 3 v Childs, 2 2 1 6 2 0	are offered for first and second prizes. In the half mile run the first prize is a gold	and McKeesport clubs resulted in a victory	nutil next Saturday. The race will be run at Recreation Park. The race was to have come off	he would see Mr. Munroe and try to arrange	DORADEII	When daylight is not scarce,
nation to occupy fifth place at the close of	Connor, 1, 2 1 4 0 0 Davis, 3, 2 2 3 4 0 O'Rourke, L 2 2 1 1 1 Zimmer, c 0 0 3 7 0 Bich'son, 2., 1 3 6 0 1 Virtue, 1, 1 2 8 0 9	medal, and the second a silver cup. For the running broad jump a gold medal is offered	for the home club by a score of 2 to 0. The game was the most exciting and interesting	at Exposition Fark, out it was in possession of some base ballplayers who would not give it up. THE Mayflowers defeated the McKees Rocks	THE STEAMER DISTANCED.	UIINAULII	it is absurd to be in darkness.
the season. Manager	Glasscork, 6, 0 0 3 1 1 McAleer, 1 1 1 1 0 0 Clark c 0 1 6 1 2 Shearon, m., 0 4 2 0 0	for first and a silver medal for second prize. Similar prizes are offered in the hop, step		Grays by a score of 9 to 7. The game was given to	It was at 3:35 that the steamer Mary Powell was seen to leave her dock. Every-		If you make your purchases
McGunnigle's men were on edge to-day	Barr, p 0 1 0 1 0 Gruber, p 0 0 0 0 1 Total 8 11 26 8 7 Total 8 11 27 11 1	and jump. In the tug of war each member of the winning team will capture an elegant silver cup.	pital will realize a good sum from the game.	on account of darkness. The Mayflowers would like to hear from the West End Stars and the 18- year-old club of Kitanning. Addresr J. Hare, 192	Powell was seen to leave her dock. Every- thing was then favorable for a brush. The little Vamoose kept zig-zagging across the	I UNII LIII	at the right place you can't
when they met the	New York	THE HANDICAP EVENTS.	Braddock, 15-Brinton, 12.	Rebecca street, Allegheny, Pa, NATHAN JINKS, of McKeesport, would like to play	river until Ninety-fourth street was reached,		make mistakes; if you make
Brocklyns for the last time this season.	Cleveland. 0 0 2 1 2 0 0 0 3-8 SUMMARY-Earned runs-New York, 6: Cleve- land, 2. Two-base hits-Connor, Davis, Shearon,	All the other events are handicaps. In the 220-yard dash a gold medal is offered for	BRADDOCK, Sept. 12[Special.]-The Brin- ton Reds and the Braddock Stars played an	Charles Westman of West Elizabeth a mann of	in order that the Powell might catch up with her. The two were bow and bow at	RECREATION PARK,	them at the wrong place you
They had suffered two defeats, and before	Three-base hit-C'Rourke. Stolen bases-Tiernan,	first and a silver cup for Second prize. In	exciting game yesterday at Brinton. The battery work of the Stars was excellent,	quoits, 10 yards, two-inch pins, clay ends, each take three steps, four quoits alike, or will pitch with Harry Briggs, of New England, on the same conditions for \$100 or \$250 a side. Announcements			can't make anything but mis-
to retrieve themselves, and they did, too, in	McAleer, Shearon. Double plays McRean, Childs and Virtue: Virtue alone; Clark and Richardson. First bane on balls. Barr dr. Gruber 3. Hit by	The set of	Fredericks striking out ten men. Wonder, of the Brintons, also did good work. Score:	through this paper will be attended to. The boat race between John Sullivan and Alex-	this she began to rapidly run away from the Powell. The steam pressure was run up to	ALLEGHENY,	takes. JACKSONS' is the
all has of style In nother onme did	pitched hall-Virtue, McAleer, Struck out-Ba r,4; forub r, 3, Passed hall-Zimmer, 1; Clarke, 2, Wild	huidle race a gold medal is offered for first	Brinton	ander McAllister, at Homestead yesterday, was de- clared a draw by Referee John Clipper. Sullivan at the turn rowed inside the buoy instead of out-	240 pounds. Then the little racer fairly flew. At 3:50, three minutes after the race	THEODAY	place, and no mistake about
win	pitches-Gruber, 2. First base on errors-New York, 1: Cieveland, 3. Left on bases-New York, 4: Cieveland, 9. Time of game-Two hours, Um-	and silver cup are offered in the mile bi-	Wellsville, 8-East Liverpool, 7.	side and won. As there was a large amount of money up on the race it was decided to row it over	began, the Vamoose was shooting ahead of the Powell, and five minutes later the big	TUESDAY,	it. You may have a regard
team in the first game, but he was of no ac- count. The Pirtsburgs hit his curves all	pire-Emsile.	cycle race. In the two-mile bicycle race gold and silver medals are offered. Putting the shot will be awarded with gold and sil-	EAST LIVERPOOL, O., Sept. 12[Special.] Wellsburg won a hotly contested game from	again next Saturday. The stakes are \$200 aside.	river steamer was fully 200 yards to the rear of her little competitor.		for other people's interests,
over, and in the sixth inning Camthas went	A MEETING OF THE LEAGUE.	ver medals. A gold medal and silver cup are offered for first and second in throwing	the Eclipse to-day in the ninth inning on wild throws by catcher Hanlon and fielder	THE FALL OF A SCAFFOLD	Coming about again she crossed the	THURSDAY and	but you certainly cannot be
the tide. At the time, however, it was too late, for the game had aiready been lost.	To Be Held at New York This Week, Says President Young.	the 16-pound hammer. In the mile walk gold and silver medals are offered for first and	McNutt. The contest was one of the pret- tiest seen this season on the home grounds.	Fatally Injures Five Men at Work on a Railroad Bridge.	Powell's stern and then headed up the river. The Powell was about one-third of a mile	Thomobili and	expected to neglect your
Brocklyn's old favorite, John E. Corkhill, nunde a home unn. The Brooklyns had	WASHINGTON, September 12 [Special.]-"I		Jones was knocked out and Neves took his	SALTSBURG, Sept. 12 [Special.] - A	up the river by the time that the Vamoose was straightened on her course. In five	QATIIDDAV	own. IT IS TO YOUR IN-
started in to score in the first inning. Col- lins got his base or bails. He scored on	havy called a special meeting of the Na- tional League at New York next week," said	among the various local amateur organiza-	Weilsburg	swinging scaffold under the railroad bridge here was crowded with nine workmen last	minutes from that time the sharp little bow	SATURDAY.	TERESTS that we are ap-
Ward's three-bagger to right, Burns flied to Hanion and Ward scored. In the Pitts- burgs' half there was a verifable slaughter.	President Young this afternoou, "but it is impossible for me to say now what business	Pennsylvania. It is expected that there will be quite a delegation from the Alle-	Weilsburg	night, who were about quitting when the	of the Powell, and the passengers aboard the big steamer gave their speedy little	This will be the last oppor-	pealing, and nothing appeals
Shugart hit for two bases and scored on Miller's single. Beckley singled and so did	will come before us. Undoubtedly there	gheny Athletic Association and the East End Club people will reciprocate by sending	Daniels and Hanlon.	ropes broke, precipitating the entire party into the river bed, 50 feet below. The men	neighbor three rousing cheers. It was at 4:01 that the Vamoose thus	**	to them more directly than
Lally, On Mack's single Miller and Beckley prossed the plate. Corkhill hit for a home	of affairs in basebali and something definite will probably be agreed upon to settle future	some of its best men to the Allegheny meet-	THE GREAT COMMON SOLD.	fell in a confused mass on the sharp stones,	caught up to the Powell. At 4:04 she was	tunity of witnessing this mar-	our OWN HOME-MADE
run and Lally and Mack came home ahead of bim.	controversies between our organization and the American Association.	THE BALL TEAM WILL FEAST.	His Noble Owners Failed With Him After	four of them being fatally injured, while the rest were more or less bruised. Those prob-	Powell was certainly 75 yards behind. Then	velous production.	CLOTHING. They are at
The Brooklyns got another run in the next inning and it was the last one. Daly singled to right, getting in second, Lully	"At a meeting of this kind almost anything may be expected to be sprung upon those in	A. G. Pratt has ordered the pennant for the Gym ball team. It was the "Pratt Pen-	He Won the Triple Crown. LONDON, Sept. 12[Special.]-The sale of	ably fatally injured are: J. C. REPERGLE, several ribs broken and	the Vamoose crossed her bows again, her little steam whistle shrieking saucily as she		the top of the ladder of
nllowed the ball to pass him. Mack made a poor third, and baly scored. In the fourth	attendance, but one thing is sure, we will do all in our power to promote and foster the national methods. There will be represented	for all summer. It is to be a beauty. The	Common, who by his victory in the St. Leger	breast crushed and badly bruished; hurt internally.	did so. That was practically the end of the brush	NEW SPECIALTIES!	quality, and at the bottom of
inning Mack renched second on Pinkney's error, and scored on O'Brien's wild throw of	national pastime. There will be representa- tives present from all the clubs in the League, and Tuesday afternoon will proba-	pennant will be 29 feet long and 4½ wide. It will be white, with the words, "East End	at Doncaster, enrolled himself on the limited list of equine heroes, who have gained the	S. W. REED, terrible gash on head and fa- tally injured internally.	with the Mary Powell. The little Vamoose gave her a parting salute, and then went		the ladder of price, as the
Corkhill's grounder to Foutz. Corkhill got third He scored on Shugart's sacrifice.	by find us at work in one of the parlors of the Fifth Avenue Hotel."		"triple crown," having previously this year won the 2,000 guineas and the Derby, is caus-	W. D. WILSON, neck sprained, bruised and injured internally. GEORGE FILEWING, back and out burt	scudding off toward Yonkers.	EXTRA GRAND	mark on every garment
Bierbauer rot his base on balls and scored on Miller's hit. Ba dwin did so well in the first game that	ASSOCIATION GAMES.	at a hungmat to he hald shout Ostoher 1	ing much discussion in racing circles. The	GEOEGE FLEMING, back seriously hurt and fatally injured internally. JAMES CUNNINGHAM, back seriously hurt	* RACING A TRAIN. When she got abreast of Yonkers a pas-	CID CHIODIYO I	proves conclusively. We call
Ba dwin did so well in the first game that he was put in to pitch the second. He showed his great ability by pulling out a		The County League, as a whole, has been	sporting papers say that if Common is worth £150 to Blandell Maple, he is worth that amount to his previous owners, Sir		senger train, headed north on the New York Central railroad, was seen pulling out of	LIKEWIIKKCI	special attention to our line
second victory. Only 12 hits were made off him in the two games. Score, first game:	At Louisville- Louisville	very successful this season. The majority of the clubs, if not all of them, came out a	Frederick Johnstone and Lord Arlington, and that it is a shabby thing that a race horse	A little son of Foreman Joseph Artley, who was standing on the scaffold made a	the station. It was not an express train,		of suits at \$10, \$12 and \$15;
BROOKLYN. R B F A E FITTSBURG. R B P A E	SUMMANT - Hits-Louisville, 11; Baltimore, 2, Errors-Louisville, 3; Baltimore, 4,	little ahead financially, and there is no rea-	should be sold after doing such wonderful service by titled owners to whom pounds,	miraculous escape. When the scaffold gave way he grasped an iron girder of the bridge.	but was a fairly fast local. The little Va- moose was right on a line with the locomo-		our lines of Home-Made
Collins, L., 1 1 1 1 Bierba'r. 2., 2 2 6 4 1 Wart, s., 1 1 1 2 0 Shugart, s., 1 2 2 2 1	At Milwaukee- Milwaukee- Washington	ventures. There is no doubt but that the	shillings and pence can be no consideration. There is a rumor current to-day, however, that may help to explain the matter. This	and clinging to it climbed to the bridge and was rescued a few minutes later by his	tive of the train. Mr. Hearst told the en- gineer to push her along and see what she	se13-201	Overcoats, mark well the
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	SUMMARY-Batteries-Davis and Grim: McCauley and McGuire, Hits-Milwaukee, 10: Washington,	County Léague will be in the field again next year with a strong list of teams, proba- bly the same as the past season.	rumor is to effect that the gallant colt has strained a tendon in the foreleg and will				mark-\$8, \$10, \$12 and \$15;
Griffin, m., 0 0 1 0 0 Lully, r 1 1 0 0 1 O'Brien, 2 0 0 1 2 1 Mack, c 2 0 3 0 1	4. Errors-Milwaukee,2 ; Washington 0, At Columbus- Columbus		hereafter be only fit for the stud, though, as he passed the examination of one of the	not seriously hurt, while the others re- ceived slight bruises. The swinging ropes	went through the water like a knife. She kept right along with the locomotive of the	THERE'S NOTHING FINER IN THE LINE OF	our Fall line of Trousers, \$2,
Defir. c. 1 1 4 1 0 Corkhill, m. 2 2 0 0 0 Terry, p. 0 0 0 0 8 Baldwin, p. 0 0 0 0 0 Caralhes, p. 0 0 0 0 0	Athletics	THE GYMS VICTORIOUS.	most trustworthy and experienced veteri- nary surgeons in England before he changed	were old and dangerously weak for such a	train on the bank until Hastings was reached four miles up the river. Then the train	WHISKIES	\$2.50, \$3 to \$4.50. In our
Total	Bowman and Cross. Hits-Columbus, 17: Athletics, 7. Errors-Columbus, 1: Athletics, 7. Ar St. Louis-	A Close and Exciting Game With the Jean- netto Grays Yesterday.	hands, this is hard to believe.	I CHAL	stopped. As the Vamoose slowed down en- gineer Heilborn said: "I will wager my	WHISNES	Tailoring Department we are
Brooklyn	St. Louis	The game at the East End yesterday for	A FIFTY-MILE TROT,	AN OPIUM JOINT BAID.	life that this is the fastest steam craft in the	THIONILO	very busy, and no wonder;

ArSt. Louis -St. Louis -Boston Total 3 4 24 11 3 Boston ... 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1-2 SUMMARY-Batteries-Rettiger and Boyle: Buffin-ton and Murphy. Hita-St. Louis, 7: Boston, 6, Etters-St. Louis, 6: Boston, 4.

netto Grays Yesterday. The game at the East End yesterday for the championship of Western Pennsylvania Wonderful Exhibition of Endurance by a between the East End Gyms and the Jean-Little Boston Horse. nettes was one of the most hotly contested YORK, Sept. 12 - [S Boston, Sept. 12.-[Special.]-A great game, Thompson and Cowan's pitching trotting event took place at Beacon Park being the features. The Jeannettes are good ball players and also good kickers. They this morning. It was the result of a wager of \$1,000 to \$200 that a horse owned by Mr. Maléolm Thomas, of this city, could trot 50 miles in five hours. The first mile was made delayed the game 20 minutes by their kicking. The Gyms won the game in the ninth inning on a hit by Cargo, a steal and Steen's beautiful line hit to right. Following is the miles in five hours. The first mile was made in five minutes and each succeeding mile was covered very close to the same time. The entire distance of 50 miles was made in 4 hours and 37 minutes. Four stops were made and taking out the time of rest-ing (20 minutes), the actual time of the track was 4 hours and 37 minutes. The horse was in excellent condition after completing the 50 miles, and was to all appearances able to go another ten miles at the same pace. The animal that showed this wonderful speed and endurance weighs only 720 pounds. E. E. GYMS. B B P A E JEANNETTE, B B P A E door. Total 2 6 27 13 3 Total 1 6*26 14 3

A FIFTY-MILE TROT,

It Flourished Openly and the Police Were Forced to Close 1t.

Just then the New York, the fast steamer of the Albany Day Line, which many of the Hudson river steamboat captains say is

THE WEATHER.

CCOOL and Ohio: Generally Fun, Except Light Local Showers

Comparative Temperature. PITTSBURG, Sept. 12. - The United States Weather

cau officer in this city furnishes the following

F Winda.

-72 0

-75 6

TEMPERATURE AND RAINFALL.

Prof. Brutkiewicz Will Remain.

JOHNSTOWN, Sept. 12.-[Special.]-Prof.

Brutkiewicz will remain in this city as

instructor at the Couservatory of Music,

notwithstanding the notoriety he gained by the Furman charges, from which he was

cleared. A meeting was held to-day of the officers of the institution, when it was de-

cided that the professor be retained as a mark of confidence felt in him by the citi-

zens here. The best society people in the city send their daughters to the Conserv-

only through reg-ularly authorized agents, and at the follow-

ing long-established prices : Golden Medical Discovery (for Liver, Blood

Golden Medical Discovery flor Liver, Blood and Lung Diseases), \$1.00 Favorite Prescription (for woman's weak-nesses and ailments), \$2.00 Pieasant Pellets (for the liver), \$25c. But at these prices, which must be paid for the genuine, Dr. Pierce's medicines are not only the best, but they're the *cheapest*, for they're guaranteed in every case to benefit or cure, or the money is refunded. The manufacturers take all the risk by sell-ing them on trial! If s an insult to your

The manufacturers take all the risk by self-ing them on trial! It's an insult to your intelligence for any dealer to attempt to sub-stitute other medicines for these, by recom-mending them to be "just as good," only that he may make a larger profit.

1 postobi

E CE

A S

-...

<u>=</u>...

Sept. 12, 1890.

٠

111

8 AM-

8 PM-

atory.

CA.

\$10 AM-

A11 AM-

I erly Winds, Cooler. For West Virginia: Fair, Slightly Cooler, Westerly

For Western Pennsylvania

and Ohio: Generally Fair,

in Northern Portion, West-

Sept. 12, 1891.

٠

E...

\$ 8 AM- 57

6

Beware of cheap imitations, at "cut

prices," offered by

unauthorized

dealers as Doctor

Pierce's genuine medicines,

To prevent fraud and impo-sition, the genu-

ine guaranteed medicines are sold

613 M --

world.'

the styles for this Fall are

superb, the prices moderate.

We are making to order

Suits as low as \$20, Over-

coats to order as low as \$18,

and handsome trousers to

measure as low as \$5-per-

fect fitting garments, war-

ranted. FOR STYLISH

HATS, Headquarters, Every

style of Derby in the market

is here; prices below the low-

est. Men's Furnishings of

every description. Under-

wear and Neckwear our lead-

954 and 956 LIBERTY ST.

Home-Made Clothing, Custom

Tailors, Hatters and Men's

Furnishers.

NOTICE.

In view of the near approach

of cooler weather thus, necessita-

ting a change of clothing, I beg

to call your attention to my facil-

ities for renovating and putting

in shape your fall and winter

My facilities for doing this

I would also invite your special

attention to my new and complete

assortment of fall and winter

suitings and overcoatings of the

very latest patterns, and with

facilities for cutting and making

second to none in the city. I feel

confident of my ability to give

entire satisfaction to my custom-

JAS. DICKSON,

65 Fifth Ave., Pittsburg,

Cor. Wood St., 2d Floor.

TELEPHONE 15%.

class of work well and neatly are

garments.

unexcelled.

ers.

se13-85-MWF84

ers for this week.



Than the following well-aged brands for sale only by

Full quarts \$1, or Six for \$5.

Full quarts \$1, or Six for \$5.

Full quarts \$1.50, or Six for \$7.50.

Jos. Fleming & Son,

The Market Street Druggists:

Fleming's Old Export,

Old Overholt, very fine,

Finch's Golden Wedding,

Gibson's Ten-Year-Old,

minors.

10 Years Old, Full qts. \$1.50, or Six for \$7.50.

These goods are sold on their

merits, at the above low prices. Re-

liable parties living at a distance can

order C. O. D. No goods sold to

Address all communications to

JOS. FLEMING & SON,

Wholesale and Retail Druggists,

412 MARKET ST., Pittsburg, Pa.

CACTUS BLOOD CURE

Koch says lupus (eating ulcer) is tuber-cle, and lymph cures it. No substance in existence cures lupus so rapidly as Cactus Cure. No failures, no relapses. The same with all scrofulous and specific diseases, whose names are legion. First and only purply and vacatable blood nurfifer known.

whose names are legion. First and only purely and vegetable blood purifier known. Sold by JOSEPH FLEMING & SON, Drug-

TOO LATE TO CLASSIFY.

Wanted.

A N active, energetic man to manage an office; must have good references and from \$200 to \$400 cash: salary \$75 per month and interest in the business. Address Box No. 401, St. Louis, Mo. \$22-235

sel3-235 BOOKKEEPER - Assistant bookkeeper under-stanting voucher system: \$50 per month to start on. W. Woolsey, Expert Accountant, 510 Smithfield street. sel3-222

Similareid street. MACHINISTS-To notice that there is a strike pending at the Continental Tube Works, how operated by the Oil Well Supply Company, Second avenue. BELTS:

PARTNER-I desire to confer with a gentleman who can furnish from \$1,300 to \$5,000 cush; profits will exceed \$1,000 weekly; 'no triffers,' references exchanged. Address 'Syndicate,' Dis-patch office.

 $\begin{array}{ccc} \begin{array}{c} \mbox{patch offfce.} & \mbox{self-207} \\ \hline R & \mbox{COMERS for two rooms in Lawrenceville} \\ \hline R & \mbox{(Seventeenth ward); reference must be exchanged. Address, with particulars, J. E. Dispatch office.} \\ \end{array}$

SITUATION as male nurse; best of reference. Ad-dress T., 59 Chatham st., city. sel3-225

To Let.

FURNISHED FLAT-For housekeeping: new sell-cist

FURNISHED ROOMS-With kitchen, etc. 41 Logan st., near Wylie. sel3-219t

The Thuma Dancing Academy.

64 FOURTH AVENUE.

NINTH YEAR. ESTABLISHED 1883.

Opening for the season Thursday, Septem ber 24: children, Saturday, September 20 Circulurs now ready. Office open day and evening, 74 Ft. URTH AVENUE. sel3234

jyl-D

gists, 412 Market st., Pittsburg.

SUBMARY Earned runs-Brooklyn, I; Pitts-burg, 9. Three-base hits-Ward, Hanlon, Home run-Corkhill, First base on halls-Off Terry, I; off Carnthers, 1; off Baldwin, 4. Struck out-By Terry, 4; by Granthers, 1; by Baldwin, 2; Left on bates-Brooklyn, 4; Puttsburg, 4. Time of game-One hour and 45 minutes. Unpire-McQuaid. SECOND GAME.

DECONLYN. B B P A E FITTEBURG, B B P A B Shugart, s. ... Beckley, 1... Hanion, 1... liks, P.

The League Record.

The Lengue race has not changed the past week, and the only sport is in the fight for fifth, sixth and seventh places. Cleveland and Brooklyn stand allend, but Pittsburg still has a chance. The standing follows:



AT CLARESON'S MERCY.

The Cincinnati's Suffered a Shctout at the

Hamils of Boston.

Bosrox, Sept. 12 -- Claricson had the Cincimuati's completely at his mercy to-day, and four scattering hits was the best they could do with his delivery. The fielding was sharp and brilliant on both sides, the only misplay being a wild throw to second by Ganzel. Attendance, 3,116. Score:

BOSTON. B B P & E CINCN'T'L. R B P A F 2 2 0 4 0 McPhee, 2... 0 0 5 4 0 Long. w. Halligan, r., Halligan, r., Holliday, m., Reilly, 1 0 Crane, p.... 0 0 6 0 0 Keenan 1.... 0 6 9 0 1 Smith s... 0 1 5 2 9 Harringt'n, c 0 1 2 1 - Mullane, p&i 0 0 1 0 focker, 1 20100, 2. Total. 0 4 27 13 0

ERRORS DID THE DAMAGE.

ter fielding. The errors of Allen and Myers proved fatal to the Phillies' chance. Attendance 6.3%. Score

Remitton, m Thompson, r	11000000	6111016	0001100	0111113	Rvan, m Wilmot, I Inhien, s Anson, 1 Carroli, r Burns, 3., Pfeffer, 2	0000010	B 1011010	P 01100000	A 0 1 20 0 0 0 0	E C100000	 Bicycle Records Broken. Bicycle Records Broken. Bicycle Records Broken. [BY CARLE TO THE DISPATCH.] LONDON, Sept. 12.—More bicycle records have been broken in England this week. A. J. Mole has reduced the quarter-mile record on the safety bicycle, with pneumatic tre, from 31 seconds to 30 35 seconds, and W. L. Lamley has brought down the three-mile record on the ordinary fincilin. to 8 minutes 3 25 seconds, into 10 min- mics 5: 15 seconds, and the five-mile record to five-mile record to 10 min- mics 5: 15 seconds.
Total Philadelphia.	0010 ·····	0 1 5		n 1 0 (0 (.0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	a la	0	0 1 5:	2-	21-	

The Association
 W. 1. F.C.
 W. L. P.C.

 Boston
 S1
 35
 368
 Columbus
 75
 467
 460

 St. Louis
 74
 45
 452
 Milwankee
 51
 67
 460

 St. Louis
 74
 45
 452
 Milwankee
 51
 67
 460

 Athene
 66
 30
 369
 Washington
 39
 75
 342

 Athene
 66
 538
 Louisville
 40
 78
 33

ANOTHER CHALLENGE.

Gibbons Wants a Square Fight and No

Favors From the Referce. NEW YORK, Sept., 12.-[Special.]-Jim Gib-bons to-day entered a protest against paying for a contest to a finish, and that Referee Dunn had no authority to decide McAuliffe the winner, as his brother was able and willing to fight on, and was only prevented by the interference of the police. He is still confident that Austin can defeat McAuliffe, and in support of the assertion he put up \$150 forfeit with Mr. Clark to make a new match, the conditions to be the same as that

nation, the conditions to be the same as that of last night. Referee Dunn, when asked upon what grounds he had decided the contest in Mc-Auiffe's favor, when the articles of agree-ment called for a fight to a finish, said: "Just

score:

Tarentum, 9-Shadyside, 1.

ment called for a fight toa finish, said: "Just before the battle was begun I was told by several strangers that a plot had been ar-ranged by the friends of one of the princi-pals. I was not told which men had arranged a plot to stop the contest should their man be getting the worst of it. I was told that the electric wircs would be tampered with and the place thrown in darkness. I announced the fact to the spectators that should any-thing of the kind occur I would award the fight to the man that had the best of it up to that time. And I merely kept my word." ing they would win, but Cameron had them at his mercy. Following is the score:

A PITTSBURGER AT CHECKERS. The Contest at Chicago for \$1,000 and the

World's Championship.

CHICAGO, Sept. 12. - [Special.] - Monday afternoon at 2:30 o'clock will commence here the long-talked-of checker match between C. F. Barker and J. P. Reed for a purse of \$1,000 and the world's championship. Mr. Barker is a native of Boston,

ately termed by his friends, the "Little Ghant," is a Fittsburger. As was the case at the time of the Reed-Barker match in this city two years ago, some of the "know-alls" of the checker press was used interest that of the checker press are predicting that reed will be an easy mark for Barker. This prediction comes from ignorance of im-provement made by both men since they last met. It lies within the province of none to proclaim in advance the victor in this contest. Both men are constant students of the game, and know well all its intricacies. Two more evenly matched players cannot be brought together in this or any other country. If there be a difference at all it is

Noted checker players from all over the Union are arriving. Joseph Maize, of Mc-Donald, Pa., has been selected as referee.

Boston, Sept. 12 .- [Special.]-"Billy" Murphy, the Australian feather-weight pugilist. has issued a challenge to fight George Dixon for the bantam championship of the world and the biggest boodle they can get. He writes that he will post his own money when he arrives in this country. Thomas F. O'Rourke, Dixon's manager, says with refer-ments the advelopment

ence to the challenge: "That sounds business like, but it is proper

Chicago Won From Philadelphia on the Latter's Poor Work. PHILADELPHIA, Sept. 12.—Chicago won the concluding gnume of the series today by bet-ter fielding. The errors of Allen and Myers

he is here." It is also proper to say that Murphy is a worthy antagonist for even the mighty Dixon. He has never been defeated except once by Griff, and then lost the fight on a foul. During the year he has whipped Ike Weir, Tommy Warren and Johnny Griffin.

Bicycle Records Broken. [BY CABLE TO THE DISPATCH.]

LONDON, Sept. 12 .- More bicycle records

TARENTUM, Sept. 12.-[Special.]-The Shady-sides, of Pittsburg, came here to-day think-

TARENTUM. R B P A ESHADYSIDE, R B P A 1

Total...... 9 11 27 12 3 Total...... 1 4 27 23

Mass, and Mr. Reed, or us he is affection-

Climax, 11-Uniontown, S. UNIONTOWN, PA., Sept. 12 .- The local base all club lost its third game of the season here to-day, the Climax team of the Alle gheny County League defeating them by a score of 11 to 8. The main feature of the name was the very bad playing of both teams. With the exception of Altman and Sterling the home boys were in had form, putting up a game that would disgrace a lot of school boys. Score:

country. If there be in favor of Mr. Reed.

A FOE FOR DIXON.

Billy Murphy, of Australia, Challenges the Boston Boy. VENETIA, PA., Sept. 12 -[Special.]-An ex-

siting game was played here to-day between the Venetia club and their old rivals from Shire Oaks. The feature of the game was the batting of Hamilton, of Venetia, who made five safe hits with a total of 11 bases. The score:

Venetia. Shire Oaks Shire Oaks Wenetia. 2 1 2 10 6 4-19 Shire Oaks 2 0 0 0 2 2-6 SUMMART-Hits-Venetia, 18: Shire Oaks, 7. Wo-hase hits-Warden, G. Dagger. Home runs-W. Hamilton, 2: Robbinson. Base on balls-Oft Jones, 1, off Mitchell, 1; off Hamilton, 2. Batterles -For Venetm, Jones and Evans; for Shire Oaks, Dagger, Hamilton and Mitchell. Struck out-By Jones, 5: Mitchell, 2: Hamilton, 4. Errors-Venetia, 5; Shire Oaks, 13. Umpires-Johnson and K. Evans. R. Evat

Tyrone, 4-Huntingdon, 1.

TYRONE, PA., Sept. 12 .- [Special.] - The Tyrone Baseball Club won its ninth consecu-tive victory to-day by defeating Huntingdon county's best material. Schriver, of Pittsburg, who played with last year's

Venetia, 19-Shire Oaks, 6.

Columbus club, picked for the visitors, and had be received proper support it would have been a pitchers' battle. Metcalf pitched an excellent game, and but for an error in the eighth the visitors would have been shut out. Score: Huntingdon......0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0-1 Tyrone.....0 1 2 0 0 0 0 1 -4

town, O

Young Americans Victorious. BRADDOCK, Sept. 12 .- [Special.]-The Young America Ta shall Club, of this place, played

Wheeling Races Finished.

WHEELING, W. Va., Sept. 12 -[Special.]-The important 2:30 pace of yesterday, was finished at the fair grounds at 10 o'clock this morning. Summary:

morning. Summary: Shaker, C. B. Hannon, Pittsburg., 1 2 3 3 6 1 1 O. R. O. B. Ong. Pine Kalley, O. 4 6 1 1 2 2 4 Pinnger, J. C. Collins, Pitts-burg, S. C. Collins, Pitts-burg, S. C. Collins, Pitts-ton, Pa Belle Potter, W. Taylor, Washing-ton, Pa Belle N, George Whitefield, Brad-dock, Pa. 5 7 4 4 4 dr King Hero, J. H. Robitzer, Pitts-burg, Pa. 6 2 8 5 6 dr Minule L. E. M. Zeigler, Ohio... 7 4 5 6 7 dr Jack Brown, Grant Hays. East Liberty. 8 7 dis Best time-2:205.

The Winners at Latonia

CINCINNATI, Sept. 12.—Results of to-day's races at Latonia follow:

First race, mile and twenty yards-Speth first, Prospect second, Bruius third. Time, 1:45%. Second race, mile and seventy yards-Little Scis-sors first, Larguin second, Happiness third. Time,

Sore new provide the second one-eighth miles-Long-third race, one and one-eighth miles-Long-shoe first, Prince Fortunatus second, Business thi d. Time, 1:56. Fourth race, mile and seventy yards-Princess first, Allan Bane second, Adrienne third. Time,

1:40%. Fifth race, five furlongs-Orhe first, Hispania second, Greenwich third, Time, 1:0%, Sixth race, five furlongs-Fillide first, American Lady second, Ranger tilrd. Time, 1:02%.

Sheepshead Bay Winners. SHEEPSHEAD BAY, Sept. 12 .- Results of to-

lay's races follow:

First race, seven furlongs-Ocypete first, Sal-First race, seven furlongs-Ocypete first, Sal-vini second, Gertile D third. Time, 1:38 4-5. Second race, one and six-eight.s. miles-Kildeer first, Worth second, English Lawy third. Time, 1:38. Third race, one and three-rightlis miles-Long-ford first, Pessora second, Come to Taw third. Time, 2:32 2-5. Fourth race, Futurity course-Londwig first, Dagonet second, Curt Gunn third. Time, 1:40 2-5. Fifth race, Futurity course-Lonntonka first, Eclipse second, Tormentor third. Time, 1:41. Sixth race, In the second way II first, Bene-dictine second, Iceberg third. Time, 1:45 1-5.

LOUISVILLE, Sept. 12.-Business good. Weather cient. River failing, with 3 feet 1 inch on the fails, 5 feet 5 inches in the canal and 8 feet 7 inches below, and stationary. The Falls City was yesterday sold to the owners of the City of Clarksville for 30, 107. She will the up on the ways at Madison. The big steamer Natchez was launched from How-ard's simpard this afternoon, with the usual cere-monies. Departures - Bellaire, for Madison: Lee H. Brooks, for Madison: Fleetwood, for Cincin-nati: E. G. Ragon, for Evansville; Big Kanawha, for Carrollton. for \$9.(0). She will the up on the ways at Madison

Youngstown Bicycle Meeting.

Youngstown, O., Sept. 12.- [Special.]-The annual meet of the Mahoning Cycle Club at the fair grounds to-day was largely attended and the sport of an interesting

character. The entries were large in every

WHEELING-River 5 feet 2 inches and fail-ing. Departed-Bedford, Fittsburg: Batchellor, Cincinnatt. Clear. EVANSVILLE-River 8 feet 5 inches and failing. Class. Summary: Tea.mile race-C. F. Williams, Erie, first, W. Crane, second Time, 4:35. One-mile novice safety race-Alfred Taylor, Cleveland, first, Time, 3:69. One-mile ordinary-E. F. Johnston, Cleveland, first, Time, 3:69. Quarter-mile safety, open-H. L. Bannister, Youngstown, Time, 1:69. Boys quarter-mile safety-John Murphy, Youngs-town, G. EVANSVILLE-REVET 5 leet 5 inches and failing. Clear. NEW OBLEANS-Partly cloudy and pleasant. Departed-Hoxle and barges, St. Louis. MEMPHIS-The Arkansas City passed up for St. Lous: Beaver and H. M. Townsend, with tows of coal, passed down for New Orleans. River 8 feet 2 inches and failing. Clear and warm. CINCINNATI-River 10 feet 3 inches and rising. CARO-Arrived-My Choles, St. Louis; City of New Orleans, St. Louis. Departed-City of Cairo, Natcher; City of St. Louis, St. Louis; City of Natcher; City of St. Louis, St. Louis, River 10.3 feet and failing. Clear and cool. St. Louis-Arrived-City of Yigksburg. Natcher. Departed-City of Shefield, Tenhessee river; Sid-ney Dillon, Cairo. River 6 feet 5 inches, Clear and warm.

own, O. One-mile safety, club champlonship, was won by H. Stein, Youngstown. Time, 3:135. Quarter-mile, open-E. C. Johnson, Cleveland.

Quarter-mile, open-L. C. Jonnson, Cleveland, Time: 1904, Two-mile handlcap-C. H. Stein, Youngstown, O. Time, 50052, Quarter mile, boys under 16-C. F. Williams, Eric, Time, 3255 One mile, 3:45 class-C. F. Williams, Eric.

Time, 3:04. Half mile, ordinary-E. C. Johnson, Cleveland, Time, 1:22. One mile, open-W. Bright, Greenville, Time,

Quarter mile, championship-L. H. Bannister, Quarter mile, championship-L. H. Bannister, Youngstown. Time. 34. Half mile, noys 13 years-John Murphy, Youngs-town, Time. 208. Two mile, ordinary handleap, open-E. C. John-son, Cleveland. Time, 6:23. One mile, safety, 8:30 class-W. Bright, Green-ville. Time, 3:05. Half mile, safety, boys-C. F. Williams, Erie, Time, 1:39. Half mile, safety, open-W. Orane, Erie. Time, 1:25. Half mile, club championship-Hughes, Youngs-town, O. THE river is gradually filling up to the six-foot stage, which will allow the pool boats to bring coal down without getting aground. The marks

THE Nellie Walton is busy in No. 1 Pool remov ing snags from the channel with a crane boat. THOMAS F. ASHFORD, JR., the bookkeeper for Jos. F. Walton & Co., returned vesterday from a two-weeks' trip up the Monongahela.

how 5 feet 4 inches and rising slowly.

Hal Pointer and Direct Matched.

The lower river boats were again delayed by the heavy fog. The Allen and Courier did not arrive until 9 o'clock has night. They left for Parkers-burg at 2 o'clock this morning. ST. LOUIS, Sept. 12.-[Special]-The details of a match ruce between Hai Pointer, 2005, and Direct. 255, were communated here to

opium joint on East Third street, which even faster than the Mary Powell, was spied coming down the stream. The Vawas raided by the police late last night, was mooso, of course, had to give her a brush. Tooting a challenge, which was acknowlthe largest, the boldest and the most satisfactory opium den in the city. Its down-fall will be felt for a long time in certain edged from the big steamer by the effort to put on more speed, as indicated by the black smoke from her smokestacks, the little Vamoose steamed alongside her and East Side circles, and its customers will have hard work placing themselves for such comfortable indulgence. The place was raided by the police under compulsion. They denied that there was such a place then began to run ahead. This brush soon lost its interest, for the Vamoose got so far shead that the New York was out of the until reporters pointed it out to them. race. The little racing machine then ran down to New York and tied up. was run openly aud its proprietor said he was not afraid of the police, as he had paid them for protection. No one guarded the

door. Lee Hung Sing, the proprietor, and the 11 others arrested in the joint were ar-raigned at Essex Market to-day. Sing was held in \$500 for trial at Special Sessions. The detectives would not swear that are of the other prices would not swear that any of the other prisoners were smoking when arrested, so Justice Ryan let them all go with a fine of \$5 each.

PEOPLE WHO COME AND GO.

Mrs. N. McKee Graham, Miss Graham and Master Graham returned from Cape May yesterday and registered at the Monon-

W. D. Kearns, resident physician at the Mercy Hospital, yesterday returned from an extensive hunting tour in Bedford county.

General Passenger Agent Charles O. Scuil, of the Baltimore and Ohio, was in the city yesterday. E. J. Montgomery, of the West End, re-turned yesterday from Chautauqua.

Dr. and Mrs. R. Faulkner, of Allegheny, have returned from New York. Isaac Wormser, the glass manufacturer,

has returned to town. K. Solomon, of Gusky's, returned from the East yesterday. Dr. Frank McDonald has returned to

East.

Mrs. C. L. Magee has returned from the

RIVER NEWS AND NOTES.

Louisville Items-The Stage of Water and

Movements of Boats.

(SPECIAL TELEGRAMS TO THE DISPATCH.)

The News From Below.

Gossip Picked Up on the Wharf.

THE Mariner, W. H. Brown's Sons new boat, is